
From: Abair, Jacob <jjabair@fishbeck.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:11 PM 
To: Elmouchi, Robert (EGLE) <ELMOUCHIR@michigan.gov> 
Cc: McVey, Marley <memcvey@fishbeck.com>; Anthony Erebor <anthony@contourcompanies.com>; 
Marisa Goldsmith <marisa@contourcompanies.com>; David Dedvukaj 
<David@contourcompanies.com>; David Yankle <dyankle@contourcompanies.com> 
Subject: Contour Development Group 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
I just wanted to follow up to your violation notice and responses to Contour regarding the permitted 
crushing operations at Northland Mall. The minimum drop distance has been reduced and boards have 
been installed to help capture the material being transferred from the crushing conveyor (see the 
attached photos).  
 
The daily logs are still being utilized and provided as an attachment to this email. A belt scale has been 
ordered, but not yet installed. 
 
After reviewing the correspondence between Contour and yourself, I believe the cited issues have been 
addressed from the initial violation notice dated May 16, 2022. If there are any outstanding compliance 
concerns that have not been addressed, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
Thank you  
 
Jacob Abair | Chemical Engineer | 248.324.2148 | Fishbeck.com 
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